

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-11-17 3:44:10 PM
To: Picard, Michel [mpicard@kpmg.ca]
CC: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
Subject: RE: Master transfer agreement

Michel,

When you refer to the indemnity agreement at #4 below, is that the acknowledgement and indemnity agreement with the indenture trustee, or is that the indemnity agreement from the province for the IESO?

We are also working with the Ministry to try to obtain a funding commitment from the government in the event the Trust does not purchase the reg asset from the IESO.

There are two other regulations passed under Fair Hydro Act. At the following link to the Fair Hydro Act, there is a tab at the top of the page called "Regulations under this Act". All regulations passed under the Fair Hydro Act can be found there.

The intent is also to have a "protocol agreement" between IESO and OPG that will add some additional detail to some of the general servicing obligations of the IESO under the MTSA. It will not add to the obligations, just clarify them.

I can't think of anything else, but also do not really know what might be relevant to your analysis. There are a number of agreements at the OPG side of the transaction, including the provincial guarantee/support agreement. But IESO is not a party to it.

From: Picard, Michel [mailto:mpicard@kpmg.ca]
Sent: November 17, 2017 2:47 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Master transfer agreement

Michael,

I have reviewed/will review, when available, the following documents in connection with the accounting assessment of the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan:

1. Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017
2. Ontario regulation 206/17
3. Master Transfer and Servicing Agreement
4. Indemnity Agreement
5. Security Agreement
6. Letter of Credit/Guarantee
7. Opinion of Counsel
8. Opinion of Stikeman

Can you please let me know whether there are other documents that I should review for the accounting assessment?

Regards,

Michel

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 10:20 AM
To: Picard, Michel <mpicard@kpmg.ca>; Peter Hamilton <PHamilton@stikeman.com>
Cc: Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com) <GZacher@stikeman.com>
Subject: RE: Master transfer agreement

Hi Michel,

Answers in red below.

Peter, I have highlighted in yellow the answers that I would appreciate your help with.

Michael

From: Picard, Michel [<mailto:mpicard@kpmg.ca>]
Sent: November 17, 2017 9:49 AM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: Master transfer agreement

Michael,

Based on my review of the version dated November 10, 2017, I have the following questions for you. I will be meeting with Gale at 3pm to discuss and may have additional comments/questions.

Can you provide the final regulations for the carrying costs, page 2?

Here is a link to the final general regulation that now includes the carrying costs obligation
<https://www.ontario.ca/laws/regulation/170206>. See section 9.1. This is already in force.

When will the regulations be enacted, page 2?

Already in force.

Is it possible to have access to the Declaration of Trust, page 3?

Is it possible to have access to the management agreement, page 5?

What are the program agreements on page 6?

We do not have the declaration of trust or management agreement. We can request them if you need them. The only program agreement the IESO is a party to is the Acknowledgement and Indemnity. Peter, can you confirm?

Need a copy of the Opinions of Counsel to the Issuer and rating agencies, page 10.

Peter, can you please send Michel the current draft opinion?

Need an explanation of the section 3.6. What are the costs that will be reimbursed by the Trust and the ones that will not? Will the latter be fully recoverable in accordance with the legislation/regulations? Has an estimate been provided for all these costs for the duration of the program? Page 14.

Section 3.6: The idea with this section is that if any of the IESO's servicer obligations result in additional costs to IESO that are incremental to IESO's already existing costs, the IESO will be able to recover them from the

financing entity. IESO's existing costs are already recovered through the mechanisms of the Electricity Act sections referenced in Section 3.6. This drafting is to prevent double recovery by IESO (i.e. we shouldn't be able to recover an amount through our OEB approved fee, and from the financing entity). Anything not recovered from the financing entity would be recoverable as part of the IESO's operating costs budget. There is no estimate of what these costs will be yet as they will not commence for 4 years and we do not yet know whether incremental full time employees will be required.

Is there a draft of the letter of credit mentioned in section 3.14? page 18

No draft yet. We are still not sure if it will be letter of credit or a guarantee, or if it will even be needed. The quantum of the security will likely be an outcome of the ratings process and their assessment of the risk of electricity vendor default.

To discuss section 4.1 (d) subject to bankruptcy..., page 19

Might be best to discuss this with Peter.

We will also need the opinion from Stikeman related to the transfer of the regulatory asset and the derecognition.

Peter is working on it. Peter to update on timing for draft to be provided to Michel.

Can I also get the final regulations?

Link is provided above.

Where there any amendments to the legislation related to the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan, 2017?

No amendments to the legislation. There were amendments to the regulation, but the link will provide the most current draft.

Michel Picard, CPA, CA

Partner, Accounting Advisory Services

KPMG LLP

333 Bay Street, Suite 4600

Toronto, Ontario, M5H 2S5

T 416 777 8414

M 416 560 2569

mpicard@kpmg.ca

[LinkedIn](#)

This email was sent to you by **KPMG** (<http://info.kpmg.ca>). To sign up to receive event invitations and other communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the **KPMG Online Subscription Centre** (<http://subscribe.kpmg.ca>).

At KPMG we are passionate about earning your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence. This extends to our communications with you.

Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including them here, we're drawing your attention to the following links where the full legal wording appears.

- **Disclaimer concerning confidential and privileged information/unintended recipient** (<http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca>).
- **Disclaimer concerning tax advice** (<http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca>).

If you are unable to access the links above, please cut and paste the URL that follows the link into your browser.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.